
1602000 – Electrical

SECTION L:  INSTRUCTIONS, CONDITIONS, AND NOTICES TO OFFERORS

<<Note to Spec Writer:  In addition to the source selection criteria, the offeror may be required to answer specific questions in areas that may pose an unacceptable risk to the Government, especially in areas where the Government lacks knowledge regarding the offeror’s methods of performing the work.  However, every effort should be made to minimize the number of questions offerors are required to address in their proposals.  The following are sample questions that may be asked.  The specification writer should review the sample questions and delete or add questions as needed to mitigate risks.>>

	Spec Item
	Questions for Electrical, Specification 1602000

	2.3.1

3.1.4
	What skills, experience, training, and other qualifications do proposed boiler, steam turbine, and diesel engine electrical generator plant operators possess?

	3
	What is the experience and technical capability of proposed key supervisory personnel in operating similar plants and systems?

	3.1

3.2

3.3
	What are your operating approaches for the plants and systems included in this solicitation?

	3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5
	Explain your approach to ensuring safety in plant operation and your proposed maintenance program.

	3.1

3.5
	What is your methodology for timely response to electrical power outages and completion of all repairs to keep the Electrical Power Generation Plant and Transmission and Distribution System in a fully operational condition?

	3.1.2
	In an overview format, what is your proposed Boiler Water Testing and Treatment Program to ensure optimum operation and efficiency? 

	3.5.1
	In an overview format, what is your proposed IMP program to ensure a continued reliable plant and system to meet its useful life?
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